



## Licensing Committee

A meeting of the Licensing Committee will be held at the Council Offices,  
Springfields, Towcester, Northants NN12 6AE  
on Tuesday 31 July 2012 at 5.00 pm

### Agenda

1	<b>Apologies for Absence and Appointment of Substitute Members</b>
2	<b>Appointment of Chairman for 2012/13</b>
3	<b>Appointment of Vice-Chairman for 2012/13</b>
4	<b>Declarations of Interest</b>
5	<b>To Confirm Minutes of the Meeting of the Committee held on 20 March 2012</b> (Pages 1 - 2)
6	<b>An Update on Licensing Matters - Report of Senior Licensing Officer</b> (Pages 3 - 6)
7	<b>Urgent Business (previously agreed with the Chairman)</b>

Sue Smith  
Chief Executive  
23 July 2012

#### Licensing Committee Members:

Councillor Ann Addison  
Councillor Judith Baxter  
Councillor Carole Clarke  
Councillor Andrew Grant  
Councillor Chris Lofts  
Councillor Paul Titchener

Councillor Bob Atkinson  
Councillor Kath Bonner-Dunham  
Councillor Janet Eliot  
Councillor John Kilmister  
Councillor Blake Stimpson  
Councillor Tony Wilkinson

## **Queries Regarding this Agenda**

If you have any queries about this agenda please contact Louise Aston, Democratic and Elections, [louise.aston@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk](mailto:louise.aston@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk), 01295 221601

## **Access to Meetings**

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer named below, giving as much notice as possible before the meeting.

## **In Case of Fire**

Please read the Fire Instructions before the meeting starts. If the fire alarm sounds the Democratic Services Officer will ensure that attendees leave the building immediately and assemble in the Councillors' car park.